MINUTES CLARK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES SCHOOL NAME COMMITTEE EDWARD A. GREER EDUCATION CENTER, BOARD ROOM 2832 E. FLAMINGO ROAD, LAS VEGAS, NV 89121

Tuesday, January 27, 2015

6:00 p.m.

Members Present Deanna Wright, Chair Kevin Child, Member Jenn Blackhurst, Member Bob Brown, Member Cindy Dreibelbis, Member

Members Absent Adriana Arce, Member Dr. Celese Rayford, Member

WELCOME

Deanna Wright, Chair, School Name Committee Welcomed members of the Committee and audience to the School Name Committee meeting.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Adoption of the agenda for January 27, 2015. Motion: Brown Second: Dreibelbis Vote: Unanimous

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Approval of the minutes of October 20, 2014. Motion: Blackhurst Second: Child Vote: Unanimous

NAMING OF FACILITY. Discussion and possible action to forward a recommendation to rename Silverado High School, Silverado College Preparatory & Career/Technical High School, for approval to the Board of School Trustees.

Principal Robert Mars spoke on behalf of the application. Motion to recommend to the Board of School Trustees the renaming of Silverado High School, Silverado College Preparatory & Career/Technical High School.

Motion: Brown Second: Child Vote: Unanimous

NAMING OF FACILITY. Discussion and possible action to forward a recommendation to rename Del Sol High School, Del Sol Academy of the Performing Arts, for approval to the Board of School Trustees.

Principal Gregory Misel spoke on behalf of the application. Motion to recommend to the Board of School Trustees the renaming of Del Sol High School, Del Sol Academy of the Performing Arts. *Motion: Child Second: Dreibelbis Vote: Unanimous*

1

NAMING OF FACILITY. Discussion and possible action to forward a recommendation to rename Thurman White Middle School, Thurman White Academy of the Performing Arts, for approval to the Board of School Trustees.

Principal Andrea Katona spoke on behalf of the application. Motion to recommend to the Board of School Trustees the renaming of Thurman White Middle School, Thurman White Academy of the Performing Arts. *Motion: Blackhurst Second: Child Vote: Unanimous*

NAMING OF PORTIONS OF FACILITIES. Discussion and possible action to forward a recommendation to name the multi-purpose room at Lincoln Elementary School, Domanick Hall, for approval to the Board of School Trustees.

Principal Celeste Oakes (former principal of Lincoln Elementary School at the time of the informal dedication) spoke on behalf of the application. Motion to recommend to the Board of School Trustees the naming of the multi-purpose room at Lincoln Elementary School, Domanick Hall. *Motion: Dreibelbis Second: Child Vote: Unanimous*

NAMING OF PORTIONS OF FACILITIES. Discussion and possible action to forward a recommendation to name the Little Theater at Lied Middle School, Fredrickson Theater, for approval to the Board of School Trustees.

Teacher Kelli Johnston spoke on behalf of the application. Motion to recommend to the Board of School Trustees the renaming of the Little Theater at Lied Middle School, Fredrickson Theater. *Motion: Blackhurst Second: Brown Vote: Unanimous*

NAMING OF PORTIONS OF FACILITIES. Discussion and possible action to forward a recommendation to name the track at Green Valley High School, Blaine Thompson Track, for approval to the Board of School Trustees.

Principal Kent Roberts spoke on behalf of the application. Motion to recommend to the Board of School Trustees the naming of the track at Green Valley High School, Blaine Thompson Track. *Motion: Brown Second: Child Vote: Unanimous*

CALL FOR NOMINATIONS. Discussion and possible action to request nominations to name previously unnamed non-instructional buildings in the Clark County School District. Joyce Haldeman, Associate Superintendent, Community and Government Relations, informed the Committee that nominations will be solicited in spring 2015 to rename previously unnamed non-instructional facilities.

APPROVE AGENDA PLANNING AND FUTURE MEETINGS

The next School Name Committee meeting will be scheduled for summer 2015.

PUBLIC HEARINGS/RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

ADJOURN: 6:34 p.m. Motion: Brown Second: Blackhurst Vote: Unanimous